Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:59 PM
To: Elkins, Scott

Subject: RE: Files on SOARCA BR

2A17.

From: Elkins, Scott
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:56 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Files on SOARCA BR

You won't believe it. | just found some hardcopy comments too. I'll walk them down to you. Where do you sit
Richard?

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:55 PM
To: Elkins, Scott
Subject: RE: Files on SOARCA BR

Thank you very much!

From: Elkins, Scott

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:47 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: Files on SOARCA BR

Richard, | finished going through all the comment files | have on the SOARCA BR and have attached them
here. The file names explain whose comments they are. The one file titled Compiled Comments by Scott
Burnell is the latest version of the BR under my watch that | have. It was at that point that we put it on hold
pending other development with the project. | hope this helps some. Please let me know if you have
questions.

Scott
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